

DR. SUMAKUMARI C

(M.B.B.S., PGDFM)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Highly personable and team spirited Physician with 30 plus years of exemplary service in the medical field. Committed to providing excellent care and service and putting patients at ease. Willingness to work with all members of the medical team, listen to suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction. Has extensive experience in variety of healthcare settings and also specialized in Family Medicine.

CONTACT

PHONE:
91-9539192375

EMAIL:
drsumakumari@ysahoo.co.in

ADDRESS:
'Suprasadam' NRA 20
Nice Gardens,
P J Antony Ground Road,
Pachalam P.O,
Kochi-682012

KEY AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Strong problem solving abilities when confronted with a set of unique symptoms from a patient, allowing me to make accurate diagnosis.
- Superior diagnostic skills and treatment planning and execution proficiency.
- Patient, compassionate and caring when treating and counseling patients in practice.
- A team player who works in harmony with medical administrative staff and patient family members.
- Experienced in hospital administration ,leading the medical team members and planning-----

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Insurance Medical Officer (IMO)**
ESI Dispensary, Ernakulam North, Kerala
05/2010 to 05/2020
- **General Physician (Abroad - On Leave from Govt. service)**
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
1992 to 04/2010
- **Assistant Insurance Medical Officer(AIMO)**
ESI Hospital, Udyogamandal / Ernakulam North, Kerala
06/1986 to 06/1991
- **General Practitioner (RMO)**
MVJM Hospital, Peumbavoor, kerala
1985 -1986

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

- **PGDFM, 2017**
Vellore Institute of Medical Sciences
- M.B.B.S ,1985**
Trivandrum Medical College